
West Devon Development 
Management and Licensing 
Committee

Title: Agenda
Date: Tuesday, 4th February, 2020

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Chamber - Kilworthy Park

Full Members: Chairman Cllr Yelland
Vice Chairman Cllr Pearce

Members: Cllr Cheadle
Cllr Crozier
Cllr Hipsey
Cllr Mott

Cllr Moyse
Cllr Ratcliffe
Cllr Renders
Cllr Vachon

Interests – 
Declaration and 
Restriction on 
Participation:

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 
disclosable pecuniary interest not entered in the Authority's 
register or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any 
item of business on the agenda (subject to the exception for 
sensitive information) and to leave the meeting prior to 
discussion and voting on an item in which they have a 
disclosable pecuniary interest.

Committee 
administrator:

Katharine Hoare  Senior Case Manager - Democratic Services 
01822 813538

Public Document Pack



Page No

1.  Apologies for Absence 

2.  Declarations of Interest

Members are invited to declare any personal or disclosable 
pecuniary interests, including the nature and extent of such 
interests they may have in any items to be considered at this 
meeting.

[If Councillors have any questions relating to predetermination, 
bias or interests in items on this Agenda, then please contact the 
Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting] 

3.  Items Requiring Urgent Attention
To consider those items which, in the opinion of the Chairman, 
should be considered by the Meeting as matters of urgency (if 
any).  

4.  Confirmation of Minutes
Meeting held on 7 January 2020

1 - 4

5.  Planning Applications 5 - 20

To see Letters of Representation and further supplementary 
information relating to any of the planning applications on the 
agenda, please select the following link and enter the relevant 
Reference number: http://westdevon.gov.uk/searchlanding

WARD NAME Tavistock South West
APPLICATION NUMBER 2142/19/FUL
LOCATION Land Adjacent to Callington Road, 

Callington Road, Tavistock
DEVELOPMENT Application for additional two 

dwellings

WARD NAME Milton Ford
APPLICATION NUMBER 4105/19/TCA
LOCATION "Elderberry Cottage", The Parade, 

Milton Abbot
DEVELOPMENT T1: Ash - Crown height reduction by 

http://westdevon.gov.uk/searchlanding


Page No

approximately 4m, damaged limb 
removal at approximately 6m from 
ground level, deadwood removal 
(exempt). Tree is showing signs of 
ash dieback.

6.  Planning Appeals Update 21 - 22

7.  Planning Performance Indicators 23 - 26



This page is intentionally left blank



At a Meeting of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT & LICENSING 
COMMITTEE held at the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Kilworthy 
Park, Drake Road, TAVISTOCK on TUESDAY the 7th day of January 
2020 at 10.00am 

 
 

Present:   Cllr J Yelland – Chairman 
    Cllr T G Pearce – Vice Chairman 
         
   Cllr R Cheadle  Cllr P Crozier  
   Cllr S Hipsey   Cllr C Mott  
   Cllr D E Moyse  Cllr B Ratcliffe 
   Cllr M Renders  Cllr P Vachon  

    
   Head of Development Management Practice (PW) 
                                Development Management Senior Specialist 
(AHS) 

Development Management Specialists (OG) 
Assets & Heritage Specialists (GL, LM) 
Highways Officer (PT) 
Solicitor (DF) 
Specialist Democratic Services (KT) 
Senior Case Officer, Democratic Services (KH) 

 
Other Members also in attendance: Cllrs L Daniel,  R Musgrave , N 
Heyworth, N Jory, J Spettigue, C Kemp, L Wood, D Sellis 

 
 
*DM&L 23 DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

Members were invited to declare any interests in the items of business 
to be considered and the following were made: 

 
Cllr T G Pearce declared a personal interest in all applications by virtue 
of being a Member of the Devon Building Control Partnership.  He 
remained in the meeting and took part in the debate and vote on the 
item.  
 
Cllr S Hipsey declared a disclosable pecuniary interest in application 
3420/19/TPO – Ash – Sectional fell/dismantle  - 21, Redmoor Close, 
Tavistock by virtue of being the applicant. He left the meeting for the 
duration of this item. 
 
Cllr C Mott declared a personal interest in application 3154/19/HHO 
householder application for proposed two storey rear extension and 
replacement detached garage – 1, Morwellham, Tavistock by virtue of 
being a member of the Cornwall and West Devon Mining Landscape 
World Heritage Site Partnership Committee and she remained in the 
meeting and took part in the debate and vote thereon.  

 
*DM&L 24     URGENT BUSINESS 
                      The Chairman advised that application 1084/19/OPA Woody Lane  
                      Field, Station Road, Meeth has been withdrawn. 
 
*DM&L 25 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



The Minutes of the Development Management and Licensing 
Committee Meeting held on 29 October 2019 were confirmed and 
signed by the Chairman as a correct record.  

 
 
*DM&L 26 PLANNING, LISTED BUILDING, TREE PRESERVATION ORDER 

AND ENFORCEMENT REPORTS 
The Committee proceeded to consider the applications that had been 
prepared by the Development Management Specialists and considered 
also the comments of the Town and Parish Councils together with other 
representations received, which were listed within the presented 
agenda report and summarised below, and RESOLVED that: 

 
 

(a) Application No:  0600/2015  Ward: Exbourne 
 

Site Address: Land opposite Higher Park, Iddesleigh 
 
READVERTISMENT (Revision – second glamping unit to now be a 
newly constructed unit in an alternative location within the site). 
Proposed use of two roadman units as holiday accommodation.  
 
Case Officer Update: The case officer advised of 11 late letters of 
representation, 6 objecting and 5 supporting and a late letter from the 
Parish Council. The letters rasied no new lssues for consideration.  
     
Speakers included: Supporter –Mrs Catherine Venn 
Local Ward Member – Cllr Barry Ratcliffe  
 
RECOMMENDATION:   Refusal 

 
COMMITTEE DECISION:  Refusal  
 

                     NB: This application was determined by the Chairman’s casting vote. 
 

(b) Application No:  2878/19/FUL Ward:  Tavistock South 
East 
 

Site Address: Whitchurch Methodist Church, Whitchurch Road,  
Tavistock. PL19 9EG 
 
READVERTISEMENT  (Revised Plans received to remove external 
roof terrace) Conversion and alterations of former chapel to 2 No. 
dwellings and associated works. 
 
 Case Officer Update:   
 
Speakers included:  Objector - Ms Helen Gregory  
                                           Town Council Representative – Cllr Ursula   
                                           Mann 
                                            Ward Member – Cllr James Spettigue (also  
                                           for Cllr Debo Sellis) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Conditional Approval 
 

Page 2



During discussion Members raised concerns regarding the exit from 
one property directly onto the highway. As a result an alternative 
recommendation was proposed seconded and on being put to the vote 
declared carried.  

 
COMMITTEE DECISION:  Delegate authority to the Head of 
Development Management in consultation with the Chairman to 
approve the application subject to receipt of satisfactory plans showing 
a blocked door and inclusion of a bollard, details to be agreed with 
Chairman and Ward Members.   

 
 
 
Conditions: 
 
Commencement; 

                     Approved drawings; 
                     Use of matching materials on external work; 
                     Use of natural slates with hooks and copper nails.  
                     Conservation Roof Lights; 
                      Details of windows and doors to include materials, type of opening and   
                     Vents; 
                     CEMP (pre commencement) 
                     Obscure Glazing on south east elevation with inward opening 150mm  
                     above 2m; 
                     Cycle and refuse provision.  
                     Habitat Mitigation Scheme.  
                     No use of roof as terrace. 

 
NB: This application was determined by the Chairman’s casting vote. 
 

                     (C) Application Number: 3154/19/HHO  Ward: Bere Ferrers  
 
                     Site address: 1, Morwellham, Tavistock, PL19 8JL 
  
                     Development: Householder application for proposed 2 storey rear  
                     extension and replacement detached garage (Resubmission of  
                     2537/19/HHO 
 
                     Case Officer Update:  
 
                     Speakers included:          Parish Council Representative - Cllr Kate  
                                                              Royston 
                                                             Supporter – Mr Roger Backaller 
                                                             Ward Member – Cllr Robin Musgrave 
 
                     RECOMMENDATION:  Refusal 
 
                     COMMITTEE DECISION: Refusal  
                    
                     (d) Application Number 3420/19/TPO   Ward: Tavistock North 
 
                      Proposed Works: Ash die-back identified as risk to highway users  
                      by DCC/30/09/2019 (Highway Tree Safety Inspection Report ELM- 
                     HI-6887-16477). Recommends Sectional Fell/Dismantle. 

Page 3



                    RECOMMENDATION: The Council grants consent for the felling of  
                                                          T1  Ash 
                  
                    COMMITTEE DECISION: Consent  
 
 
 
*DM&L 27 PLANNING APPEALS UPDATE 

The Committee received and noted the updated list of Planning 
Appeals. The Head of Development Management provided further 
details and responded to questions. 
 
 

*DM&L 28     PLANNING PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
                    The Committee noted the Planning Performance  
                     Indicators.  
 

(The Meeting terminated at 12.45pm) 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________ 
Chairman 

Page 4



PLANNING APPLICATION REPORT  
 
Case Officer:   Anna Henderson-Smith                  Parish:  Gulworthy   Ward:  Tavistock 
South West 
 
Application No:  2142/19/FUL 
 

 

Agent/Applicant: 
Mr David Russell - Bovis Homes (South 
West) Ltd 
Sowton Industrial Estate 
Heron Road 
Exeter 
EX2 7LL 

 

Applicant: 
Mr David Russell - Bovis Homes (South 
West) Ltd 
Sowton Industrial Estate 
Exeter 
EX2 7LL 
 

Site Address:    Land Adjacent To Callington Road, Callington Road, Tavistock, Devon 
 
Development:  Application for additional two dwellings 
 

 
Reason item is being put before Committee: 
 
From Cllr Crozier (ward member for contiguous ward) 
 
‘After attending Gulworthy Parish Council yesterday evening I have serious concerns of the 
back ground of this application. Firstly I would like a site visit so those of us who are new to 
the committee to acquaint ourselves with the site.  
 
This site was not available with the original application otherwise they would not be applying 
now. What has changed and are all the other agencies aware of the changes because there 
is no detail. I understand this could ramifications for the railway embankment of which we are 
hoping is going to become a transport ln link to Bere Alston and beyond.  
 
I call for this application to be examined in greater detail so the DM&L Committee have the 
opportunity to question the promoters.’ 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



From Cllr Crozier (ward member of contiguous ward) 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Delegate to Head of Practice lead to approve subject to DCC engineers being satisfied re 
embankment stability information and a satisfactory deed of variation to the original outline 
S106 to ensure that these 2 units count towards any unit number triggers.  
 
Pre-commencement conditions: 
 
Drainage   
Tree protection plan  
 
Conditions (list not in full) 
 

1. Standard time limit full 
2. Accord with plans list 
3. Contaminated land condition 
4. Contaminated land condition 
5. Contaminated land condition 
6. Tamar Valley EMS standard condition 
7. Electric vehicle charging points 
8. Drainage  
9. Tree protection plan prior to commencement  
10. Landscaping scheme 

 
 
Key issues for consideration: 
 
The main issues associated with this application are those relating to the 2 units in themselves 
and whether they are acceptable, and also their implications on the wider site allocation and 
already approved outline and reserved matters. 
 
Financial Implications (Potential New Homes Bonus for major applications): 
n/a 
 

 
Site Description: 
 
This site forms a small part of phase 1 of the 00554/2013 outline planning permission on 
allocated site TTV16. The application site is within the wider allocation to the east of the site 
adjacent to the railway embankment. It is not adjacent to any existing residential 
development other than the Bovis permitted houses under construction and it there are no 
immediately adjacent listed buildings. There are a number of mature trees around the site. 
 
 
The Proposal: 
Erection of 2 dwellings on the eastern side of the phase 1 approved development site. This 
area was previously required for placement of an attenuation tank, however following 
alterations to the drainage scheme this is no longer required and the area is now proposed to 
accommodate 2 additional units (now shown as plots 158 and 159). The 2 dwellings proposed 
are both detached, 2 storey with a shared double garage between them.  Plot 158 is a 3 bed 

Page 6



house and 159 is a 4 bed. The garage and plot 159 are both white render (house to have grey 
upvc windows) and number 158 is off white render and tile hung, with white upvc windows. All 
three buildings are proposed to have Sandtoft Rivius Antique tiles  
 
Consultations: 
 

• County Highways Authority-  standing advice offered. Content not to seek highways 
contributions. 
 

• Gulworthy Parish Council – object  
 

• Environmental Health Section - initially objected due to lack of contaminated land info. This 
was then provided by covered the entire of the outline allocation site and wasn’t site specific 
to this application. This was subsequently provided and EH raised no objections subject to 
conditions. 

 

• Natural England: ‘We can confirm that, on the basis of the appropriate financial 
contributions being secured to the Plymouth and South West Devon Joint Local Plan 
SAMMS list, Natural England concurs with your authority’s conclusion that the proposed 
developments will not have an adverse effect on the integrity of Plymouth Sound and 
Estuaries SAC and the Tamar Estuaries Complex SPA European sites’ 

 

• DCC as Lead Local Flood Authority – 19/9 initially objected due to lack of info and thus 
policy compliance. Requested additional information. This was subsequently provided 
and the objection withdrawn on 19/10/19.  Further clarification was sought from DCC 
as LLFA and the following was offered: ‘In relation to the surface water drainage for 
this site. Although they have removed the attenuation tank where the two houses are 
now proposed they have a larger tank elsewhere on the site (immediately before the 
sewer requisition) to accommodate this. So from a suds/LLFA point of view it is all 
fine.’ 

 
 

• DCC as owner of adjacent railway line /transport planning authority -  require additional 
information regarding the excavation near to the base of the railway embankment 
regarding structural integrity, particularly re the excavation for attenuation tanks 
comprising part of the drainage scheme.  Additional information from the agent sent to 
DCC – awaiting reply from DCC at the time of writing 
 

• DCC as Education body – content not to request education contributions 
 

• Tree Specialist – no objection subject to condition 
  

Representations: 
 
3 letters of objection received from one objector: 
 

- Lack of electric vehicle charging points or low carbon additions 
- Issues around contaminated land on site and its investigation and disposal 
- Local energy constraints, local high mains supply voltages, concern this is not 

adequately considered alongside fabric first insulation and heating/water use options 
 

Page 7



Relevant Planning History 
 
1100/19/VAR -   Application for variation of condition 2 (approved plans) following 
grant of planning permission 2780/18/ARM – approved delegated 29/11/19  
 
957/19/VAR - Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) of planning consent 2780/18/ARM 
(residential development comprising 157no. dwellings with associated landscaping and 
drainage infrastructure) – with officer for determination  
 
1325/19/NMM - Non-material minor amendment to approved application 2780/18/ARM- 
granted delegated 15/10/19  
 
3345/18/ARM - Application for approval of reserved matters for details of appearance, 
landscaping, layout and scale for a residential development comprising 240no. dwellings with 
associated landscaping and drainage infrastructure following outline approval 00554/2013 – 
approved 27/9/19  
 
2807/18/ARC - Application for approval of details reserved by conditions 1, 6, 7, 13, 16, 20, 
23, 24, 25 and 26 following grant of planning consent 00554/2013 – approved 31/7/19  
 
1111/19/ARC - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 3 of planning consent 
2780/18/ARM – approved 3/7/19  
 
0491/19/ARC - Application for approval of details reserved by condition 14 of planning 
consent 00554/2013 – approved 2/7/19  
 
1281/19/ARC - Application for approval of details reserved by conditions 4, 5, 6, 8,9 and 10 
of planning consent 2780/18/ARM – approved 12/6/19  
 
0943/19/ARC - Application for approval of details reserved by conditions 12 and 17 of 
planning consent 00554/2013 – approved 21/3/19  
 
2780/18/ARM – Application for approval of reserved matters for details of appearance, 
landscaping, layout and scale for residential development comprising 157no. dwellings with 
associated landscaping and drainage infrastructure following outline approval 00554/2013 – 
approved by committee 5/3/19  
 
00554/2013 – outline planning permission for outline mixed use development comprising up 
to 750 dwellings (Use Class C3), a primary school site (Use Class D1), a local convenience 
store (Use Class A1), railway station related development (Sui Generis) and associated 
infrastructure; including detailed drawings for a new vehicular and pedestrian access from the 
A390 – granted 22/10/15 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Principle of Development/Sustainability: 
 
The principle of 2 dwellings in this location is acceptable and policy compliant. The wider site 
is an allocation including housing under TTV 16 and thus 2 houses in this location is 
sustainable and acceptable.  
 

Page 8



The two extant approved reserved matters schemes for phase 1 and 2 approved 157 and 
240 units respectively. As such these two additional units bring the numbers at present to 
399 so they do not trigger the next set of contributions in the Outline s106 which ‘bite’ at 400 
units.  
 
Design/Landscape: 
 
As above, this site has been consider in the round through its allocation and then the later 
outline application and larger detailed reserved matters application. it is not considered that 
there are any unacceptable landscape impacts of the proposal, these two dwellings sit within 
the wider approved development screened by the housing which is commenced and 
underway plus the adjacent railway embankment. It is not considered they will impact upon 
the AONB or WHS.  
 
There are some mature trees adjacent to the plots and as such a tree protection plan is 
required to be in place proper to commencement.  
 
Re the design, they are in keeping with the area and the design and materials of the other 
adjacent approved dwellings and the materials proposed are acceptable.  
 
Neighbour Amenity: 
 
The relationship between the 2 houses is acceptable and allows each of them an acceptable 
level of privacy, amenity and garden. Similarly the relationship between both proposed 
properties and plots and the existing approved adjacent plots is acceptable with no undue 
levels of overlooking/ overbearing nature or intrusion.  
 
Highways/Access: 
 
DCC Highways offered standing advice on this proposal both due to its scale, but also as the 
proposal is an extension of/encompassed within an existing approved development for which 
the highways and access arrangements have already been approved in detail. As such the 
proposal is considered acceptable in this regard.  
 
DCC were content not to have an individual S106 for contributions on these 2 plots, however 
a deed of variation has been agreed to be drawn up with the case officer to ensure that these 
2 units count towards the threshold triggers of unit numbers on the site so that the next 
trigger of 400 units can’t be avoided by this full application (although at present the total 
number of units which would have been approved in detail would only total 399).  
 
Other Matters: 
 
The site falls within the Zone of Influence for new residents have a recreational impact on the 
Tamar European Marine Site (comprising the Plymouth Sound and Estuaries SAC and 
Tamar Estuaries Complex SPA). This Zone of Influence has recently been updated as part of 
the evidence base gathering and Duty to Cooperate relating to the Joint Local Plan. A 
scheme to secure mitigation of the additional recreational pressures upon the Tamar 
European Marine Site can be appropriately secured by condition, and this approach has 
been agreed by Natural England. 
 

Page 9



The amended drainage arrangement which is the reason that these 2 units can now be 
accommodated, has been confirmed by DCC to be acceptable to continue to serve both the 
impending wider 157 house scheme and the proposed additional 2 houses.  
 
The properties and the proposed drainage tanks are close to the embankment. A query has 
been raised regarding the possibility of the development /excavation undermining this or in 
some way affecting its structural integrity. This has been raised with the agent and they have 
provided reassurance and additional information. This is currently with DCC engineers for 
consideration at the time of writing.  
 
Concerns have also been raised by third parties regarding electric vehicle charging points, 
energy and climate change. Any shortfalls of the previous allocation or permission can not be 
redressed by this application. It is a full and therefore stand alone application for 2 properties. 
The EVCP condition will be applied to this permission. 
 
DCC education were content not to have an individual S106 for contributions on these 2 
plots, however, as with Highway contributions, a deed of variation has been agreed to be 
drawn up with the case officer to ensure that these 2 units count towards the threshold 
triggers of unit numbers on the site so that the next trigger of 400 units can’t be avoided by 
this full application (although at present the total number of units which would have been 
approved in detail would only total 399).  
 
Contamination and minerals concerns have also been raised in detail by the objector. This 
issue and the objection itself have been looked at carefully by the EH Specialist, however 
they consider that the conditions proposed combined with the information already provided 
satisfactorily covers these issues and that they have no further concerns regarding this 
aspect.  
 
Conclusion: 
 
The proposal is acceptable in principle given it is for 2 additional residential units on a 
predominantly residential allocation. The design and materials are acceptable and there is 
sufficient amenity afforded to the new units and no undue impact on any neighbouring units 
or the wider landscape or historic environment.  
 
On the basis that DCC are satisfied with the embankment stability information or content to a 
degree to which anything remaining can be conditioned, and either DCC do not wish for a 
highways contribution or it is secured through s106, it is recommended this scheme be 
approved.  
 
This application has been considered in accordance with Section 38 of the Planning & 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004  
 
Planning Policy 
 
Section 70 of the 1990 Town and Country Planning Act requires that regard be had to the 
development plan, any local finance and any other material considerations. Section 38(6) of 
the 2004 Planning and Compensation Act requires that applications are to be determined in 
accordance with the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  
For the purposes of decision making, as of March 26th 2019, the development plan for 
Plymouth City Council, South Hams District Council and West Devon Borough Council (other 

Page 10



than parts South Hams and West Devon within Dartmoor National Park) comprises the 
Plymouth & South West Devon Joint Local Plan 2014 - 2034. 
  
Following adoption of the Plymouth & South West Devon Joint Local Plan by all three of the 
component authorities, monitoring will be undertaken at a whole plan level.  At the whole plan 
level, the combined authorities have a Housing Delivery Test percentage of 166%.  This 
requires a 5% buffer to be applied for the purposes of calculating a 5 year land supply at a 
whole plan level.  When applying the 5% buffer, the combined authorities can demonstrate a 
5-year land supply of 6.5 years at the point of adoption. 
 
Adopted policy names and numbers may have changed since the publication of the Main 
Modifications version of the JLP. 
 
The relevant development plan policies are set out below: 
 
The Plymouth & South West Devon Joint Local Plan was adopted by South Hams 
District Council on March 21st 2019 and West Devon Borough Council on March 26th 
2019. 
 
SPT1 Delivering sustainable development 
SPT2 Sustainable linked neighbourhoods and sustainable rural communities 
SPT3 Provision for new homes 
SPT7 Working with neighbouring areas 
SPT8 Strategic connectivity 
SPT9 Strategic principles for transport planning and strategy 
SPT10 Balanced transport strategy for growth and healthy and sustainable communities 
SPT11 Strategic approach to the Historic environment 
SPT12 Strategic approach to the natural environment 
SPT13 Strategic infrastructure measures to deliver the spatial strategy 
SPT14 European Protected Sites – mitigation of recreational impacts from development 
TTV1 Prioritising growth through a hierarchy of sustainable settlements 
TTV2 Delivering sustainable development in the Thriving Towns and Villages Policy Area 
TTV3 Strategic infrastructure measures for the Main Towns 
TTV20 Spatial priorities for development in Tavistock. 
TTV16 Callington Road, Tavistock 
DEV1 Protecting health and amenity 
DEV2 Air, water, soil, noise, land and light 
DEV3 Sport and recreation 
DEV8 Meeting local housing need in the Thriving Towns and Villages Policy Area 
DEV9 Meeting local housing need in the Plan Area 
DEV10 Delivering high quality housing 
DEV20 Place shaping and the quality of the built environment 
DEV21 Development affecting the historic environment 
DEV22 Cornwall and West Devon Mining Landscape World Heritage Site 
DEV23 Landscape character 
DEV25 Nationally protected landscapes 
DEV26 Protecting and enhancing biodiversity and geological conservation 
DEV28 Trees, woodlands and hedgerows 
DEV29 Specific provisions relating to transport 
DEV30 Meeting the community infrastructure needs of new homes 
DEV31 Waste management 
DEV32 Delivering low carbon development 

Page 11



DEV35 Managing flood risk and Water Quality Impacts  
DEL1 Approach to development delivery and viability, planning obligations and the 
Community Infrastructure Levy 
 
Other material considerations include the policies of the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) and guidance in Planning Practice Guidance (PPG).  
 
Neighbourhood Plan – not applicable 
 
Considerations under Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010 
The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010 have been taken into 
account in reaching the recommendation contained in this report. 
 
Considerations under Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010 
The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010 have been taken into 
account in reaching the recommendation contained in this report. 
 
Full conditions list:  
 
1. Standard time limit for 3 years 

 
2. Accord with plans: 

 
Location Plan 1:100 0156 Rev B 
 
18.06.152 Surface Water Calculations 
 
152 2511 P05 Proposed Impermeable Areas Plan 
 

Email from Sands Consulting to Bovis Homes ref change in impermeable areas dated 
15th October 

2019 
 
0135-02-201 C Planning Layout 
 
0135-02-202 E Materials Layout 
 
0135-02-203 Storey Height layout 
 
0135-02-205 A Enclosure Layout 
 
0135-04-400 A Street scenes 
 
1623-enclosure details 
 
1623-garage 
 
1623-N7-det-(bc) house type 
 
1623-N12-(ec) house type 

 

Page 12



3. Prior to the commencement of development, the following components of a scheme to deal 
with the risks associated with contamination of the site shall be submitted to and approved, 
in writing, by the Local Planning Authority. That scheme shall include all of the following 
elements unless specifically excluded, in writing, by the Local Planning Authority. 

 
 A preliminary risk assessment/desk study identifying: 

· All previous uses 
· Potential contaminants associated with those uses 
· A conceptual model of the site indicating sources, pathways and receptors 
· Potentially unacceptable risks arising from contamination at the site 
 

 A site investigation scheme, based on (1) to provide information for an assessment of the risk 
to all receptors that may be affected, including those off site.  

 
The site investigation results and the detailed risk assessment (2) and, based on these, an 
options appraisal and remediation strategy giving full details of the remediation measures 
required and how they are to be undertaken. 

 
 A verification plan providing details of the data that will be collected in order to demonstrate 
that the works set out in (3) are complete and identifying any requirements for longer-term 
monitoring of pollutant linkages, maintenance and arrangements for contingency action. Any 
changes to these agreed elements require the written consent of the Local Planning Authority. 
The scheme shall be implemented as approved 
 
Reason: The condition covers the full range of measures that may be needed depending on 
the level of risk at the site. If the LPA is satisfied with the information submitted with the 
application they can decide to delete any of elements 1 to 4 no longer required. The LPA may 
still decide to use the whole condition as this would allow them to declare the information no 
longer satisfactory and require more or better quality information if any problems are 
encountered in future. 
 
4.  Prior to occupation of any part of the permitted development, a verification report 

demonstrating completion of the works set out in the approved remediation strategy and 
the effectiveness of the remediation shall be submitted to and approved, in writing, by the 
local planning authority. 

 
The report shall include results of sampling and monitoring carried out to demonstrate that the 
site remediation criteria have been met. It shall also include, where relevant, a plan (a “longterm 
monitoring and maintenance plan”) for longer-term monitoring of pollutant linkages, 
maintenance and arrangements for contingency action and for the reporting of this to the local 
planning authority. 
 
Reason: Without this condition, the proposed development on the site may pose an 
unacceptable risk to the environment. This is listed as a separate condition as it gives the LPA 
the option to choose a later control point: i.e. prior to occupation, rather than commencement 
of the development for the main phase of the remedial works. 
 
5.  If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present at the 

site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning 
Authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and obtained written 
approval from the Local Planning Authority for, an [amended] investigation and risk 
assessment and, where necessary, a[n amended] remediation strategy and verification 

Page 13



plan detailing how this unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with. Following completion 
of measures identified in the approved remediation strategy and verification plan and prior 
to occupation of any part of the permitted development, a verification report demonstrating 
completion of the works set out in the approved remediation strategy and the effectiveness 
of the remediation shall be submitted to and approved, in writing, by the local planning 
authority. 

 
Reason: No site investigation can completely characterise a site. This condition is 
required to ensure that any unexpected contamination that is uncovered during 
remediation or other site works is dealt with appropriately 

 
6. Prior to first occupation of any residential unit, a scheme to secure mitigation of the 

additional recreational pressures upon the Tamar European Marine Site, shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall 
be implemented in full prior to first occupation.  

 
Reason: to ensure adequate mitigation of the impact of the development upon the Tamar 
European Marine Site. 
 
7. Prior to the building being brought into first use, the applicant shall submit for approval, 

full details of proposed electric vehicle charging points to be provided, these details shall 
include the location, number and power rating of the charging points. This shall accord 
with good practice guidance on mitigating air quality impacts from developments 
produced by the Institute of Air Quality Management.  

 
This agreed scheme shall be implemented as agreed and available for use prior to first 
occupation of any building approved by this permission, and retained as such.  
 
Reason: in the interests of the environment, health and air quality management 
 

8. Prior to occupation of the units hereby approved the drainage system shall be installed 
as approved and as detailed in the following: drainage scheme plots 158/159 SK-401A, 
18.06.152 Surface Water Calculations, 152 2511 P05 Proposed Impermeable Areas 
Plan, Email from Sands Consulting to Bovis Homes ref change in impermeable areas 
dated 15th October 2019. It shall be maintained as such thereafter. 
 
Reason: in the interests of amenity and the environment 

 
9. Those trees shown to be retained on plan planning layout 02-201 C shall be achieved as 
follows:  
(a) no equipment, machinery or material shall be brought onto the site area for the purpose of 
development or demolition until fencing has been erected in accordance the approved tree 
protection plans.  
(b) if that fencing is broken or removed during the course of carrying out the development, it 
shall be promptly repaired or replaced to the satisfaction of the Council;  
(c) the fencing shall be maintained in position to the satisfaction of the Council, until all 
equipment, machinery and surplus materials have been moved from the site; and  
(d) within any area fenced in accordance with this condition, nothing shall be stored, placed 
or disposed of on above or below the ground, the ground level shall not be altered, no 
excavations shall be made, nor shall any fires be lit, without the prior written consent of the 
Council.  
 

Page 14



Reason: To ensure the preservation and protection of existing trees on the site. 
 
10. Prior to commencement (other than access), a scheme of hard and soft landscaping shall 
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Landscape 
Scheme shall be prepared by an appropriately qualified professional and shall include:  
- location, number, species, density, form and size of proposed tree, hedge and shrub 
planting;  
- the method of planting, establishment and protection of tree, hedge and shrub planting;  
- maintenance schedules for the establishment of new planting for a minimum period of 5 
years;  
- details, including design and materials, of ancillary structures such as bin stores and 
signage;  
- the construction method, facing and ground profile of any planted banks; and  
- materials, heights, levels and extent of hard landscape treatment, including access points, 
tracks, roads and any hardstanding areas.  
 
All elements of the Landscape Scheme shall be fully implemented within the first planting 
season following reasonable completion or occupation of the dwellings (whichever is sooner), 
and maintained in accordance with the approved details unless otherwise agreed in writing 
by the local planning authority. Any plants that die, are damaged, removed or fail to thrive 
within the first five years after planting shall be replaced with the same size and species in 
the following planting season, unless otherwise agreed with the local planning authority.  
 
Reason: To protect visual amenity and the character of the area and to ensure a satisfactory 
environment. 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



  
Application to work on Trees protected by a Tree 

Preservation Order or Conservation Area 
Assessment and Recommendation 

 

 

 
 

 
Figure 1: Site location plan 

Conservation Area : Milton Abbot Conservation Area 
 
Site Address:  Elderberry Cottage The Parade Milton Abbot PL19 0NZ 
 
Application Register No :  4105/19/TCA 
 
Applicant: Anthony Savage (married to Jane Savage, an employee of West Devon Borough Council) 
 
Proposed works:   T1: Ash - Crown height reduction by approximately 4m, damaged limb removal at approximately 

6m from ground level, deadwood removal (exempt). Tree is showing signs of ash dieback. 

 
Date of Application :  20/12/2019 
Representation Period ends:     13/01/2020 
Target Decision Date :  31/01/2020 
 

Reason item is being put before Planning Committee: The applicant is married to an employee of 
West Devon Borough Council 

Site assessed by  : L Marshall 

Date    : 02/01/2020 

Page 17



 
Figure 2: Noting previous reduction, damaged limb and area of dieback in crown 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Historically 

reduced to 

this height 

Area of 

sparse 

crown 

Attached 

damaged 

branch 

Page 18



Recommendation: Approval 
 
Suggested standard of works: 

1). All approved pruning works are should be undertaken in accordance with B.S.3998 2010 Tree 

Work ‐ Recommendations 
 
Reason 
To ensure all works are undertaken in accordance with current industry best practise as detailed 

within B.S.3998 2010 Tree Work ‐ Recommendations and to ensure works do not deviate from 
attached conditions. 

 
 
Key issues for consideration: 
The impact on the contribution made to public visual amenity locally if No Objection is raised and a new 
Tree Preservation Order is not served to prevent or control the works. 
 
The proposal: 
The application makes notice to the Council of the intention to crown reduce the tree by 4m and remove 
a damaged branch. 
 

Appraisal: 
During the site visit it was noted that whilst the tree is out of leaf given its deciduous nature that areas of 
the crown were sparsely branched and areas of dieback were spreading (Fig 2)  
 
The proposed works will have an immediate and medium term detrimental effect upon the character of 
the Conservation Area. However they do accord with guidance from the Forestry Commission where 
rather than felling trees affected by Ash Dieback, the option of retention by reduction works is used to 
retain as many ash trees in the landscape for visual, ecological and potential immunity from the disease 
of resistant trees. 
 
Consultations: 

 Parish Council 
 
Consultation responses  

None as of 17/01/2020 
 

Conclusion 
Due consideration has been given to the amenity value of T1 and the potential impact of the works upon 
this contribution to the Conservation Area. Officers are satisfied that whilst an adverse impact will be 
appreciable that the proven presence of the disease and the historic reduction works that have ensued 
combine to negate the requirement for the serving of any new TPO and that No Objections be raised to 
the proposed works. 
 
Recommendation  
No Objections Raised 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



West Devon Borough Council

PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE 4-Feb-20
Appeals Update from 20-Dec-19 to 22-Jan-20

Bere FerrersWard

0057/18/FULAPPLICATION NUMBER : APP/Q1153/W/19/3242298

APPELLANT NAME: Mr & Mrs J Ellis

PROPOSAL : Proposed holiday unit

LOCATION :   Liphill Quay Bere Ferrers   PL20 7JY

APPEAL STATUS : Appeal Lodged

30-December-2019APPEAL START DATE:

APPEAL DECISION:

APPEAL DECISION DATE:

BridestoweWard

2016/19/HHOAPPLICATION NUMBER : APP/Q1153/D/19/3241152

APPELLANT NAME: Mr & Mrs A McSmythurs

PROPOSAL : Householder application for proposed extension in place of existing

  garage, new detached garage in garden, and rendering to brick         elevations and 

replacement timber windows to upgrade and improve the  appearance of the dwelling

LOCATION : Trewinnard House   Chillaton Devon  PL16 0JB

APPEAL STATUS : Appeal Lodged

17-January-2020APPEAL START DATE:

APPEAL DECISION:

APPEAL DECISION DATE:

DrewsteigntonWard

2542/18/FULAPPLICATION NUMBER : APP/Q1153/W/19/3232939

APPELLANT NAME: CH & RJ Jordan & son

PROPOSAL : Erection of temporary agricultural workers dwelling and ancillary

    access works

LOCATION : Begbeer Farm  Spreyton Crediton Devon  EX17 5AR

APPEAL STATUS : Appeal decided

02-August-2019APPEAL START DATE:

UpheldAPPEAL DECISION:

08-January-2020APPEAL DECISION DATE:

Tavistock NorthWard

3089/18/TPOAPPLICATION NUMBER : APP/TPO/Q1153/7132

APPELLANT NAME: Ms Susan James

PROPOSAL : T1: Oak – deadwood removal (exempt), height reduction by 6.8 metres,  large, close 

proximity to house, shades rear of house and garden,

    small branches have fallen, can no longer hang washing to excessive

  size of tree and number of birds, overhangs and shades neighbours;

   T2: Sycamore – height reduction by 4 metres, growing into oak tree,

  squirrel damage, cross limb damage.

LOCATION :                9 Frobisher Way Tavistock   PL19 8RE

APPEAL STATUS : Appeal Lodged

02-January-2019APPEAL START DATE:

Dismissed (Refusal)APPEAL DECISION:

17-January-2020APPEAL DECISION DATE:

Tavistock South EastWard

2966/19/TPOAPPLICATION NUMBER : APP/TPO/Q1153/7723

APPELLANT NAME: Mr Michael Richards

PROPOSAL : T2: Beech - Crown raise on North side to 5m from ground level. Lateralreduction on North 

West side by 3m. T3: Beech - Crown raise on South  side to 4m from ground level. 

Reduce secondary branch on East side to the union by 5m. Lateral reduction of tertiary 

branches by up to 1.2m to balance. Reasons- to reduce overhang onto parking area and 

house,  reduce risk of branches falling into garden and reduce excessive      shading.

LOCATION : The Sheiling  Down Road Tavistock   PL19 9AG

APPEAL STATUS :  

17-January-2020APPEAL START DATE:

1

Page 21

Agenda Item 6



APPEAL DECISION:

APPEAL DECISION DATE:

2

Page 22



 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 7



 

P
age 24



 

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Confirmation of Minutes
	5 Planning Applications
	4105.19.TCA

	6 Planning Appeals Update
	7 Planning Performance Indicators

